





From: Symmes Bran

To: READJHDHEC.SC.GOV
Subject FW: [External] Contact at DHEC
Date: Thursday March 12 2020 4:36:00 PM

I recognize that you guys have a ton going on, but is there anyone who can get on the phone with these folks?

Thank you.

Original Message-----
From: Sandra Furnell <sfumell@miraclehill.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 12,2020 11:41 AM

To: Symmes, Brian <BSymmes@govermor.se.gov>
Subject: [External] Contact at DHEC?

Hi Brian-
‘Thanks so much for taking my call and providing insight

Who would be the best contact for me to conneet with at DHEC so we can make an informed decision about whether or not to cancel our March 17th banquet?
Thanks again for your help-

Sandy Fumell
Miracle Hill M

https://gec02 safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url www.miraclehill, 02%7C01%7Ct ¥ v%7Ca46ba470¢7d643a8¢20d08d7c69aff10%7CeIfBd01480d8412Tb0d6e3d6c085Tedd?%7C1%TCO%TC6371962413143798 14&amp;sdata Z3yTVHUGH2Lw6xeU 1 TqmavYn2TgbvF83G%2BlwmEdal0%3D&ampreserved 0

ies
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From: Symmes, Brian

To: RENWICLADHEC.SC.GOV
Cc: READJHDHEC.SC.GOV; HARRISCSDHEC.SC.GOV
Subject: FW: [External] Coronavirus info for SC Spanish-speaking population
Date: Monday, March 9, 2020 11:26:00 AM
Attachments: Outlook-1518792812.png
image001.png

I’'m going to rely on you guys to answer this for Gabe, if you haven’t already.

Best,

From: Cavallaro, Gabriel <gcavallaro@greenvillenews.com>

Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 10:18 AM

To: Symmes, Brian <BSymmes@governor.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] Coronavirus info for SC Spanish-speaking population

Hi Brian,

Is the state taking any steps to get information on Coronavirus to South Carolina's Spanish-
speaking population? If so, what ways is the state doing that?

Thanks,
Gabe Cavallaro

Gabe Cavallaro
Growth and Local Government Reporter

greenvilleonline.com

C:
0O: 864.298.4883

Twitter: @gabe_cavallaro

Our ethics
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From: Quattrone, Kristy

To: Plowden, Mark

Cc: Taylor, Marshall

Subject: FW: [External] Covid 19 medical supplies -urgent
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 4:08:00 PM

More about medical supplies —

From: Anthony Camelot Healthcare <anthony@camelothealthcare.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 2:12 PM

To: matthew.block@la.gov

Subject: [External] Covid 19 medical supplies -urgent

Covid 19 Medical Supplies Available!
Good Afternoon, (PLEASE FORWARD TO THE RIGHT GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENT)

My name is Anthony Trawick, | am a healthcare consultant. | am watching the news briefing
saying there are no supplies. | don’t understand this? We work with a few companies in China
and Thailand that have medical supplies available that can be here in less then two weeks. You
would pay cost from the factory and avoid the price gougers.

| don’t understand why this is not already happening... China is trying now to stop the flow of
supplies to America but as of right now you can still order. Don’t take this as a shady sales call. Im
serious. lll connect you right with the factory. Lets just get this moving... | don’t understand why
NY and other states are not already doing this if supplies are available overseas. The company is
based in Hong Kong and works direclty with customs for expedited delivery.

Medical Supplies Available:

Masks

Gowns / Full Suits

Ventilators

Respirators

Instant Covid 19 testing kits that are being used in China, Thailand and Korea.

These products are available. If there is a real need please call me, | can help. This is not bullshit...
Call me if there is a real need for these products.

Anthony Trawick
407-970-7863
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From: Plowden, Mark

To: Davidson, Nick

Subject: FW: [External] COVID- 19 Pre-Screening and Testing App from Microsoft
Date: Monday, April 6, 2020 2:16:00 PM

Attachments: COVID-19 Pre-Screening and Testing App.pdf

Importance: High

I don’t know if this is helpful, but they are on numerous state contracts, to my understanding.

From: Angela Leon <Angela.Leon@microsoft.com>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 1:21 PM

To: Plowden, Mark <MPlowden@governor.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] COVID- 19 Pre-Screening and Testing App from Microsoft
Importance: High

Hi Mark!

| hope you are staying well. Just keeping you in the loop of this solution that has been rolled out in
NY and in progress in some of our neighboring states. Sharing this with DHEC as well but happy to
discuss with your office if there is any need.

Biggest thing here...don’t let SC pay for apps like this until they research a few options. This is an
example of a project were we (Microsoft) are truly wanting to help and have the resources to do so,
without a great deal of investment from the state.

Call me or text if you need anything.

Angela Leon
Account Executive| Microsoft Corporation | State and Local Government | South Carolina

v | | angela.leon@microsoft.com
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From: Singh, Sym on behalf of Philip Kent

To: Caldwell, Rick; Singh, Sym; Don Oneill; Dr. Ellen Shaver; Hani El Shawa
Subject: FW: [External] Covid 19 Testing Call
————— Original Appointment-----

From: Philip Kent <pkent@copernicusmd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 2:28 PM

To: Philip Kent; Singh, Sym; Don Oneill; Dr. Ellen Shaver; Hani El Shawa; Rick Caldwell
Subject: [External] Covid 19 Testing Call

When: Thursday, April 16, 2020 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

Dial-In: (267) 930-4000

Participant Access: _

Attendees:
Sym Singh — Director of Legislative Affairs, Office of the Governor of SC

Rick Caldwell — Director of Legislative Affairs, SC Department of Health and Environmental Control

CopernicusMD:

Dr. Ellen Shaver — Medical Director
Dr. Hani El Shawa — Medical Director
Philip Kent — External Affairs Director

Don O’Neill — Healthcare Consultant
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From: Plowden, Mark

To: Toomey, Rick K.; Read, Jennifer

Cc: Walker, Trey

Subject: FW: [External] COVID analysis from USC scientist
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:27:00 AM

Attachments: SC CORONA cases[3].pdf
ATT00001.htm

See below.

This has also been a recurring theme on the County Calls -- If you need assistance with
modeling/forecasting, now is the time to bring in a number of people within the state who are ready
and able to assist. We need to get very aggressive with thinking toward outside alternatives and
assistance.

From: Limehouse, Thomas <TLimehouse@governor.sc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:14 AM

To: Walker, Trey <TWalker@governor.sc.gov>; Plowden, Mark <MPlowden@governor.sc.gov>;
Lemoine, Leigh <LLemoine@governor.sc.gov>

Subject: Fwd: [External] COVID analysis from USC scientist

FYI

Thomas A. Limehouse, Jr.
Chief Legal Counsel

Office of the Governor
State of South Carolina
803-734-6023 (direct)

tlimehouse@governor.sc.gov

Confidentiality Notice

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, or
otherwise legally protected or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee,
please be aware that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this
message or any portion thereof. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender immediately, either by telephone (803-734-6023) or by reply email, and delete any and
all copies of this message and any attachments thereto.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Chris Kenney <cpk@harpootlianlaw.com>
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Date: March 24, 2020 at 10:04:22 AM EDT

To: "Limehouse, Thomas" <TLimehouse@governor.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] COVID analysis from USC scientist

Thomas,

I hope this email finds you well. My neighbor, Jim Morris, is a researcher and professor
at USC. He is trying to get the attached letter to the Governor and the appropriate
people on your team.

Anything you can do to pass this along would be greatly appreciated. Jim’s phone
number is on the letter and his email is || @ 2hoo.com if you need to reach
him.

Please do not hesitate to call if | can be of assistance.

Thanks,

Chris

Christopher P. Kenney

RICHARD A. HARPOOTLIAN, P.A.
1410 Laurel Street

Post Office Box 1090

Columbia, South Carolina 29202
(803) 252-4848

(803) 252-4810 (facsimile)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission has been sent by an
attorney. It may contain information that is confidential, privileged, proprietary or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate
this message, or any part of it, or any attachments. If you have received this message in
error, please delete this message and any attachments from your system without
reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission.
There is no intent on the part of the sender to waive any privilege, including the
attorney-client privilege, that may attach to this communication. Thank you for your
cooperation.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the
IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (or in any
attachment) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose
of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing,
or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed in this
communication or attachment.
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From: Singh, Sym

To: Caldwell, Rick

Subject: FW: [External] COVID-19 Cases by Zip Code
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:34:00 PM
Importance: High

FYL

----- Original Message-----

From: treybyars26@gmail.com <treybyars26@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:59 PM

To: Singh, Sym <SSingh@governor.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] COVID-19 Cases by Zip Code

Sym,

Senator Grooms asked me to convey his extreme disappointment that DHEC no longer reports COVID-19 cases by
zip code. Reporting by county only, without zip code, is not nearly as useful information.

Please forward this to the appropriate person and let me know if there will be a remedy.

Thanks.

Trey Byars

Office of Senator Larry Grooms

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Singh, Sym

To: Tammie Greene (tgreene@sccommerce.com); Blair, Jamie D.
Cc: Webb, Beth
Subject: FW: [External] COVID-19 Emergency Medical Relief Units Offered by Thor Industries
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 5:47:00 PM
Attachments: Relief Letter.pdf
Emergency Disaster Medical RV Concept 032720.pdf
image001.png

Please see the below email and attachments.

Thanks,
Sym

Sym Singh

Director of Legislative Affairs
Office of the Governor
SSinghi@ipovemor sc_pov
Cell: B03-201-9770

Office: 803-734-9271

From: Barb Montague <bmontague@thorindustries.com>

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 12:04 PM

To: Todd Woelfer <twoelfer@thorindustries.com>

Subject: [External] COVID-19 Emergency Medical Relief Units Offered by Thor Industries

Good morning —

Please see letter from Thor Industries, Inc. regarding COVID-19 Emergency Medical Relief Units
Offered by Thor Industries.

Todd Woelfer | Thor Industries, Inc. | Senior Vice President, General Counsel & Corporate
Secretary
601 East Beardsley Avenue, Elkhart, IN 46514 | Fax: 866-549-4259

This message and any attached documents (collectively, the “Transmission”) are intended only for
the use of the intended recipient(s) and contain information that may be confidential, subject to
privilege, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient
of this Transmission, you are hereby notified that you have received this Transmission in error and
any distribution, disclosure, printing, copying, storage, modification, or the taking of any action in
reliance upon this Transmission is strictly prohibited. Delivery of this Transmission to any person
other than the intended recipient shall not compromise or waive such confidentiality, privilege, or
exemption from disclosure. If you have received this Transmission in error, please immediately notify
the sender and delete the Transmission from your system(s).
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From: Finnern, Megan

To: QOuzounidis, Maria

Cc: Evette, Pamela

Subject: FW: [External] COVID-19 Rapid Test

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:39:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png
100599 - COVID-19 IgG IgM EUQO Emergency Use Only Pkg Insert v4.0.pdf
image002.png

Good afternoon Maria,

| am passing this along for your awareness. | realize that your office may very likely have already
received this information, but | wanted to ensure you had seen it and were aware as RLGA
distributed it to all members this afternoon.

All the best,
Megan

From: Megan Finnern <megan@finnernconsulting.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:38 PM

To: Finnern, Megan <MFinnern@governor.sc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [External] COVID-19 Rapid Test

From: Dee Duncan <dduncan@rslc.gop>
Subject: FW: [External] COVID-19 Rapid Test
Date: April 2, 2020 at 2:34:19 PM EDT

To: Elizabeth Bentler <EBentler@rslc.gop>
Cc: Celia Cooke <ccooke@rslc.gop>

All-

Lieutenant Governor Forest’s team asked that | pass along the below email and
attachment to everyone as you may find it helpful.

Please let me know if there is anything | can be doing to be helpful to you. Look
forward to speaking with everyone this evening.

Dee
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Begin forwarded message:

Subject: [External] COVID-19 Rapid Test

CAUTION:

Jamey:

Thanks for the opportunity to get this information to you for
distribution to any contacts that you and the team may have.

Aytu is honored and excited to be able to offer this important
diagnostic tool and our goal is to get this distributed to the people
who need it most as quickly as possible. This tool can offer results in

2-10 minutes with a simple drop of blood from a finger prick.

Our team has been in close contact with the FDA to follow all
procedures and labeling requirements to allow for this test to be
available.

In addition to the information that you had requested, I am including
the following materials for your review:

o Package Insert
o Link to our website:

o www.ayvtubioscience.com(gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com
o Certification:

o https://www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cdrh/cfdocs/cfrl/rl.cfm?
1id=653272 &lpcd=QKO[gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com

e FDA Guidance:

o https://www.fda.gov/news-events/press-
announcements/coronavirus-covid-19-update-fda-issues-
first-emergency-use-authorization-point-care-
diagnostic[gcc02 safelinks.protection.outlook.com]

We will have a limited number of these tests available to ship
TODAY and expect that production will be able to start to catch up to
demand over the coming weeks. The kit contains 25 individually
packaged test cassettes and the cost is $625 per kit ($25 per test
cassette).

Additionally, if you are interested, we suggest submitting a PO
ASAP. The ordering information is as follows:

COVID-19 IgG/IgM Rapid Test
Item # 100598
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1 Kit (contains 25 individually packaged rapid test cassettes)
$625 per Kit

Phone: 1-855-298-8246
Email: COVID-19@avtubio.com
Fax: 303-200-7466

Please let me know if anyone else that you may know could be in
need of this test and if you could pass this information along, make
an introduction or give them my contact information, I would be
grateful.

Thank you for your consideration and please do not hesitate to call if
we can help in any way.

All the Best -

Matt V. Phillips

Executive Vice President, Commercial Operations
Aytu BioScience, Inc.

373 Inverness Parkway, Suite 206

Englewood, CO 80112
C:
E: mphillips@aytubio.com

2020-07-08 Response to E. Coughlin WIS FOIA Request 2352



From: Finnern, Megan

To: Ouzounidis, Maria
Cc: Caldwell, Rick
Subject: FW: [External] Covid-19 Test kits and Contact Tracing in buildings
Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:20:00 PM
Attachments: Seegene white paper.pdf
Seegene Allplex 2019-nCoV Assay Brochure EN (2).pdf
image002.png

Good afternoon,
Please see below.

Thank you,
Megan

From: Randy Gerson <randy@rgersonassociates.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Finnern, Megan <MFinnern@governor.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] Covid-19 Test kits and Contact Tracing in buildings

Hi Megan,

Thank you for connecting with me and | hope | can help South Carolina with any test kit needs they
have.

| recently secured a deal with one of the best Covid-19 test kit makers in the world, Seegene. If
you're unfamiliar, this is the company that helped flatten the curve in South Korea more effectively
than any other country has so far. Their kits test for 3 different Covid-19 gene markers and have a far
lower rate of false positives then other testing methods.

Due to overwhelming demand, | am helping facilitate orders for Seegene because their sales force
cannot keep up with inquiries. | am working directly with the head of US operations for Seegene and

can help New Jersey get these kits fast if you need them.

Please have whoever is in charge of test kit procurement reach out when they have a moment with
any questions you have. | am including my personal cell phone for expediency.

(I am based out of San Diego in California so Pacific time for me.)
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Below is more information on Seegene's capacity and about their test kits.
Hope to hear from you soon,

Randy Gerson - Partner
Gerson & Associates
10180 Mayor Circle

San Diego, CA 92126
cell -

Info on Covid 19 Test Kits

We are currently working directly with one of the global leaders of Covid-19 test kit
manufacturing in the world, Seegene.

We have also partnered with a technology company with hardware and software that
integrates with commercial buildings to help trace and monitor employees returning to
work. This technology integrates directly with our test kit manufacturer.

Bottom Line: We can supply Covid-19 test kits and help large hospitals and
commercial buildings integrate testing into a comprehensive tracing strategy that
helps contain new outbreaks and increase workplace safety.

Details about Seegene:

« Seegene currently supplies over 1 million test kits per week to over 40
countries globally.

« Seegene’s real-time PCR Tests have received Emergency Use
Authorization from the USFDA and are among the most accurate tests in
the world.

« Seegene was one of the key players in helping South Korea control the
spread of Covid-19 more effectively than any other country in the world.

Their kits are considered the gold standard of testing and follow the World Health
organization guidelines of testing for 3 different target genes in the virus genome (N,
RdRP, and E genes) versus 1 target gene for the CDC test (N gene). Quest
Laboratories, in their FDA EUA submission, benchmarked their internally developed
test to Seegene Allplex 2019-nCoV assay as the global gold standard test.

Attached to this email are brochures, white papers, and documents with
additional technical information should you need it.
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Due to overwhelming demand, Seegene is working with us to help field, qualify, and
organize inbound requests for information and help get orders to those who need it
the most. We are connected directly to the head of US Operations for Seegene and
can fast track any test kits you might need to order.

We can also help any organization with large buildings such as hospitals, office
buildings etc. implement an effective tracing program that combines testing with
tracking to make sure any outbreak is quickly contained.

To arrange an order for Covid-19 test kits or provide more information if needed
please contact us either by email or schedule a call directly using this link:

https://calendly.com/randygerson/info-call
Looking forward to hearing from you,
Randy

Randy Gerson - Partner
Gerson & Associates
10180 Mayor Circle

San Diego, CA 92126
cell - I

"Excellence is not a skill. It is an attitude."
Ralph Marston

Additional information:

Exact Sciences FDA EUA on Seegene test
https://www.genomeweb.com/requlatory-news-fda-approvals/exact-sciences-
receives-fda-eua-sars-cov-2-diagnostic#.Xp5epMhKa2w

Cirrus Dx FDA EUA on Seegene test

https://news.yahoo.com/cirrusdx-laboratory-receives-emergency-authorization-
210000334.html

Hyundai - Seegene Collaboration - Children's Hospitals Across the US

https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/hyundai-doubles-support-for-covid-19-
drive-thru-testing-locations-across-america-301039919.html

Seegene Collaboration with Los Angeles City and County

https://www.dailynews.com/2020/03/27/l-a-county-receives-200-coronavirus-kits-in-
first-shipment-from-abroad/

https://www.forbes.com/sites/forbesasia/2020/04/05/how-one-firms-covid-19-tests-
help-control-the-virus-in-south-korea/#3c936c6b5bff
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From: Plowden, Mark

To: Toomey, Rick K.

Subject: FW: [External] COVID-19 Testing Swabs Purchase
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:07:00 PM
Attachments: Azar Testing Swabs to States.pdf

ATT00001.htm

From: Walker, Trey <TWalker@governor.sc.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 12:42 PM

To: Plowden, Mark <MPlowden@governor.sc.gov>
Subject: Fwd: [External] COVID-19 Testing Swabs Purchase

Please share

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stevens, Lee (OS/IEA)" <Lee.Stevens@hhs.gov>
Date: March 20, 2020 at 12:39:14 PM EDT
To: "Johnston, Darcie (HHS/IEA)" <Darcie.Johnston@hhs.gov>, "Stevens, Lee (OS/IEA)"

<Lee.Stevens@hhs.gov>
Subject: [External] COVID-19 Testing Swabs Purchase

Dear Governors,

As acknowledged in the attached note, Secretary Azar has sent your state health
department viral testing swabs to help meet your immediate needs. Additionally,
we want to make you aware of companies through which you can purchase
COVID-19 testing swabs:

Copan Diagnostics
26055 Jefferson Avenue Murrieta, CA 92562
800-216-4016

Becton, Dickinson and Company
1 Becton Drive

Franklin Lakes, NJ 07417-1880
Phone: 201.847.6800

Thermo Fisher Scientific
168 Third Avenue | Waltham, MA 02451
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781-622-1000
800-678-5599

Princeton BioMeditech Corporation

P.O. Box 7139, Princeton, New Jersey 08543-7139 U.S.A. Tel: (732) 274-1000
4242 U.S. Route 1, Monmouth Junction, New Jersey 08852-1905 U.S.A. Fax: (732)
274-1010

Internet E-mail: info@pbmc.com

World Wide Web: https://protect2.fireeye.com/url?k=8ce4f646-d0b0ef3a-
8cedc779-0cc47adc5fa2-6d424e887a2fb0eb&u=http://www.pbmc.com

Darcie L. Johnston

Director, Intergovernmental Affairs

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Office of the Secretary

202-690-1058 (office)

I )
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From: Marsh, Jordan

To: rick.caldwell@dhec.sc.gov

Subject: FW: [External] COVID-19 Update: FDA Issues Revised Policy on Antibody Tests - Invitation to Call at 12:30 PM
(ET) Today for Governors" Fed-State Representatives

Date: Monday, May 4, 2020 11:59:00 AM

Can someone from DHEC participate on this call? | have three conflicting calls during the same time.

In addition, FDA’s Intergovernmental Affairs staff will be hosting a conference call for Governors’
offices Federal-State Representatives, and staff of the National Governors Association, at 12:30

.m. EST today to discuss this policy change. Presenting on behalf of FDA on the call will be Dr.
Jeff Shuren, Director of the Center for Devices and Radiological Health, and Dr. Anand Shah, the
Deputy Commissioner for Medical and Scientific Affairs. Karen Meister, Acting Director of FDA’s
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs, will host the call.

To join the call, please use the numbers below:
Dial in: (toll) 1-210-234-0034 (toll-free) 800-779-1165

Participant passcode: -

From: Gras, Ruth <Ruth.Gras@fda.hhs.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 10:38 AM

To: Gras, Ruth <Ruth.Gras@fda.hhs.gov>

Cc: Gras, Ruth <Ruth.Gras@fda.hhs.gov>

Subject: [External] COVID-19 Update: FDA Issues Revised Policy on Antibody Tests - Invitation to Call
at 12:30 PM (ET) Today for Governors' Fed-State Representatives

Dear Colleagues,

This morning, the FDA revised its policy to improve antibody testing quality. The revised policy is
entitled, ”Policy for Coronavirus Disease-2019 Tests During the Public Health Emergency (Revised):
Immediately in Effect Guidance for Clinical Laboratories, Commercial Manufacturers, and Food and
Drug Administration Staff.” FDA is issuing this guidance to provide a policy to help accelerate the
availability of novel coronavirus (COVID-19) tests developed by laboratories and commercial
manufacturers for the duration of the public health emergency. This guidance describes a policy for
laboratories and commercial manufacturers to help accelerate the use of tests they develop in order
to achieve more rapid and widespread testing capacity in the United States. Under the new policy,
FDA expects commercial manufacturers to submit Emergency Use Authorization (EUA) requests,
including their validation data, within 10 days of publication of the updated policy or the date they
notify FDA of their test validation, whichever is later. FDA has also issued several documents with
more information:

e FDA Voices: “Insight into FDA’s Revised Policy on Antibody Tests: Prioritizing Access and
Accuracy,” by Anand Shah, M.D., Deputy Commissioner for Medical and Scientific Affairs, FDA,
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and Jeff Shuren, M.D., Director, Center for Devices and Radiological Health, FDA
e FDA Fact Sheet: “Antibody Test Oversight & Use for COVID-19” (May 4, 2020)

We expect to issue a related Press Release later today with more information, and will forward that
to you when it becomes available.

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

If you should have any questions, please contact FDA’s Intergovernmental Affairs staff at:
IGA@fda.hhs.gov

Ruth G. Watson
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
Office: 301-796-8927

ruth.gras@fda.hhs.gov
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From: Plowden, Mark

To: Toomey, Rick K.

Subject: FW: [External] Denominational Leader List
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 11:33:00 AM
Attachments: church denomination heads.xlsx

This is an excellent resource to recruit Tracing Academy members.

From: Oran P. Smith _@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 7:00 PM
To: Plowden, Mark <MPlowden@governor.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] Denominational Leader List

Mark:

We literally have any kind of church list you would need, but it sounds like for this project you only
want the leaders of the religious denominations. It is attached.

If the Governor or Trey is interested in the list of the "Nehemiah network" of pastors he has been
hosting at the mansion from time to time, we also have that. A few hundred.

Finally, we have a very large list of all churches with good addresses but not very current pastors'
names. A few thousand.

Please let me know if | can provide additional support.
Yours----

Oran

Oran P. Smith, PhD | Senior Fellow | Palmetto Promise Institute | Columbia, SC
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From: Finnern_Megan

To: Quzounid s Maria
cc Lemone_Leigh; Evette Pamela; P owden Mark

Subject: FW: [Externa ] DHEC issues

Date: Thursday March 26 2020 9:59:18 AM

Attachments: Let er to McMaster re lackof testing for first responders.pdf

Good morning Maria,

I realize you likely already have this letter. Mr. Verd Odom called me about this yesterday via phone. I explained to him that Dr. Bell from DHEC has repeatedly stated that those who are not showing signs of illness should not seck testing due to limited PPE and also the need to not overwhelm the labs /

utilize scarce materials as we need to ensure these are available for individuals who are showing signs of illness and to protect our heathcare workers. That being said, Mr. Munnerlyn still wanted to ensure that the Lt. Governor was aware of this letter, and therefore I am p:

CC: Leigh and Mark for awareness

Thank you,
Megan

—---Original Message-———
From: Munnerlyn, Ron <jrmunnerlyn@marlborocounty.sc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:50 AM

‘To: Finnern, Megan <MFinnerm(@governor.sc.gov>

Ce: verd odom <verdodom(@gmail com>

Subject: FW: [External] DHEC issues

Megan-
Please see the attachment and link below. ~I'm happy to speak by phone if you need additional information.
Thank you for your help.

Ron

ing it along to you.

hitps://gec02.safelinks.protection outlook.com/?url hitps%3A%2E%2Fwwiw.

97333264’ 02%7C01%7CLL 4 sc.gov%TC07eT1 4dd

Ron Munnerlyn, County Administrator/Economic Developer Marlboro County Government
843.479. 600 office

843.439.0238 mobile

www marlborocounty.sc.gov

jrmunnerlyn@marlborocounty.se.gov

———-Original Message-——
From: verd odom [mailto:verdodom@gmail com]

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:33 AM

“To: Munnerlyn, Ron <jrmunnerlyn@marlboracounty.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] DHEC issues

fi > 7cd83: 3-11ea-aced-
1%7C0%7C637208279582058504&amp;sdata yqTdjbKwYXCDV%2FDYK84]M4F6CIRGiSk4OnsZLGZ0 To%3D&ampireserved 0

Megan Finnern, Senior Advisor to Licutenant Governor Pam Evette said to send her an email with the issues you had with DHEC. I briefly talked to her about some but she said feel free to email her with specific issues you have. Email address: Mfinnem@governor.sc.gov Sent from my iPhone
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From: Plowden, Mark

To: Toomey, Rick K.
Subject: FW: [External] Donate Life SC - Request for Governor"s Support
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:19:00 PM
Attachments: image003.png
COVID-19 McMaster Request.pdf
Importance: High

Please see attached. It was briefed on today’s Exec Call. We would like to assist them ASAP. Thanks

MP

From: Lemoine, Leigh <LLemoine@governor.sc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:08 PM

To: Walker, Trey <TWalker@governor.sc.gov>; Plowden, Mark <MPlowden@governor.sc.gov>; Fair,
Mardi <MFair@governor.sc.gov>; Symmes, Brian <BSymmes@governor.sc.gov>

Cc: Finnern, Megan <MFinnern@governor.sc.gov>

Subject: FW: [External] Donate Life SC - Request for Governor's Support

Importance: High

Please see attached. | told Tracy that if they were in contact with Dr. Bell at DHEC and Director
Toomey that would be the most appropriate contacts. | told her | would share with the Governor
and appropriate staff aware of the request.

Thank you,
Leigh

From: Tracy Moore <tmoore@donatelifesc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:44 AM

To: Lemoine, Leigh <LLemoine@governor.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] Donate Life SC - Request for Governor's Support
Importance: High

Hello Leigh,

| enjoyed our conversation this morning and | would like to extent my sincere thanks to you for
getting back to me so quickly and helping us with this life-saving issue. Please let Governor
McMaster know, that we are in the process of working with Dr. Linda Bells office at

DHEC on this request but would love to have his support as well if he thinks it is necessary.

If you need additional information, please feel free to contact me. Stay Safe!

Tracy Moore cell ||| Gz
David DeStefano cell:_

Warmest,

2020-07-08 Response to E. Coughlin WIS FOIA Request 2362



Tracy L. Moore
CEO/Executive Director
4200 East North Street #22
Greenville, SC 29615

Organ, Eye and Tissue Donors are LIFE donors. What can you make possible?
Register Today: DonatelLifeSC.org or RegisterMe.org
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From: Finnern, Megan

To: Ouzounidis, Maria

Subject: FW: [External] Face Mask Covers- LinkedIn Follow Up
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:34:00 AM
Attachments: Catalyst Business Card - Chuck Smith- President.pdf

Catalyst W-9 2020.docx
Reusable Cloth Face Mask Cover Catalyst Fabric SolutionsR1.ppt
image002.png

Good morning Maria,

| shared the email address with him that Jamie provided yesterday, but | didn’t know whether or not
| should still send this over. Figured I’d cover my bases with both.

Please let me know what’s best for the future and thank you!
Megan

From: Brent Campbell <bcampbell@catalystfabricsolutions.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:27 AM

To: Finnern, Megan <MFinnern@governor.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] Face Mask Covers- LinkedIn Follow Up

Good morning Megan,
Thank you for your response when | reached out to Lt. Governor Pamela Evette.

So sorry for the delay. We had to make a last minute product addition at the request of a hospital in
Alabama. Everyone is moving on the fly.

The long and short of my outreach is to let you know the company I'm with has revamped and is
producing face mask covers. Surgical gowns and pillow cases forthcoming.

Below is some additional info that | hope will help. I'm also attached information that others asked
for, as | assume you might want similar info (W9, references, business card of owner). Happy to
answer any additional questions you may have. Hope we can help.

My cell is ||| - stev we!l.

1. Product (spec sheets)- in power-point attached- 6 x 9
2. Pricing- Single ply $1.85ea  Double-ply with pocket- $2.75 ea
3. Quantity- 4000 a day is current capacity- 20,000 a week
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Availability-April 1st, 2020

Current location- Plant locations are Florida and Alabama

Delivery logistics- UPS or FED-Ex on customers account

Request for documents (W-9, Business Card, Website, etc.) W-9 and Business
card attached- https://catalystfabricsolutions.com/

References - Shutterfly, Inc.- Lauren Pressley- direct line- 843 310 3941 Design
Direct- Steve Meyer- direct line- 859 392 9270
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From: Plowden, Mark

To: Toomey, Rick K.

Subject: FW: [External] Florence COVID19 Situation assessment April 20 2020 v2.pdf
Date: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 2:42:00 PM

Attachments: Florence COVID19 Situation assessment April 20 2020 v2.pdf

ATT00001.txt

Can we have your new Doc (and anyone else) look over this material? Compare and contrast. Thanks

From: Sweatman, Mark <sweatmmc(@musc.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Walker, Trey <TWalker@governor.sc.gov>; Plowden, Mark <MPlowden@governor.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] Florence COVID19 Situation assessment April 20 2020 v2.pdf

These are slides that were sent and discussed with Senator Leatherman and Dr. Carter today from Dr. Sweat
regarding the Florence area. Didn’t want you to be unaware of the information presented.

Thanks,

Mark
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From: Marsh, Jordan

To: rick.caldwell@dhec.sc.gov
Subject: FW: [External] Follow-Up COVID-19 Testing Technical Assistance Call Tomorrow
Date: Friday, May 1, 2020 3:06:00 PM

Are you going to be on this call?

From: Swint, Zachariah D. EOP/WHOQO <Zachariah.D.Swint2@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 7:24 PM

To: Walker, Trey <TWalker@governor.sc.gov>; Marsh, Jordan <JMarsh@governor.sc.gov>

Cc: Pottebaum, Nic D. EOP/WHO <Nicholas.D.Pottebaum@who.eop.gov>; Campana, Ariella M.
EOP/WHO <Ariella.M.Campana@who.eop.gov>

Subject: [External] Follow-Up COVID-19 Testing Technical Assistance Call Tomorrow

Trey and Jordan,

HHS/CDC are conducting their 1-on-1 follow-up technical assistance COVID-19 testing call with your
state tomorrow (Friday, May 1). I've been informed your state health officials are tracking this call.

We wanted to ensure someone from governor’s senior leadership team is also joining. Below is
the time and call-in information for the call. I've been asked that we limit the additional person from
the governors office to 1 or 2 people to ensure a productive call.

State: South Carolina

Date: Friday, May 1, 2020

Time: 5:00 - 5:45 p.m. EST

Call-In Information:
e Phone: 1(866)880-0098

« cCode: I

Wanted to ensure you were tracking this. If you have any questions, please let us know.

Zach

Zach Swint
Office of Intergovernmental Affairs
The White House

C: _ | E: Zachariah.D.Swint2@who.eop.gov
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From: Finnern, Megan

To: Ouzounidis, Maria; Stenson, Kim
Cc: Walker, Trey; Evette, Pamela; Plowden, Mark
Subject: FW: [External] Follow-up from Lt. Governor/SCAPI/DHEC/DOI Conference Call
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:21:00 AM
Attachments: SC COVID Material Avails 4-7-20 Vetted.xlsx
image002.png

Good morning all,

| received this yesterday regarding PPE available that was compiled by SCBIO and SCMEP. | realize
there is a good chance you already have this, but if not, | wanted to pass along.

Thank you,
Megan

From: Poornema Ramasamy <Poornema.Ramasamy@prismahealth.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 7:31 PM

Subject: FW: [External] Follow-up from Lt. Governor/SCAPI/DHEC/DOI Conference Call
Hi Megan

| got this spreadsheet today which was compiled by SCBIO and SCMEP. This has information on
different suppliers.

Poornema
Poornema Ramasamy MD, MBA
President, South Carolina Association of Physicians of Indian Origin

Hospitalist, PrismaHealth

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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From: Finnern, Megan

To: Daniel Morris

Cc: Ouzounidis, Maria; Katie Phillips; Caldwell, Rick

Subject: FW: [External] Follow-up from Lt. Governor/SCAPI/DHEC/DOI Conference Call
Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 1:16:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hello Daniel,

Please see below. We can hopefully talk through the items here that touch DOl when we speak at
2:45 PM.

I am also including Katie Phillips from LLR, as well as Rick Caldwell and Maria Ouzounidis from
SCDHEC, in case any of these items fall within their purview —and if not, hopefully you can help
direct me to the right place.

Thanks much,
Megan

From: Brenna Mehta <Brenna.Mehta@prismahealth.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 12:28 PM

To: Finnern, Megan <MFinnern@governor.sc.gov>; Evette, Pamela <PEvette@governor.sc.gov>
Cc: Poornema Ramasamy <Poornema.Ramasamy@prismahealth.org>;

gastonpharmacy@yahoo.com; Shashi R ||ij @ outiook.com>; ||l @ hotmail.com;
sheetal_patel76@hotmail.com; vasant4hearts@outlook.comd; Divya Ahuja

<Divya.Ahuja@uscmed.sc.edu>; caldwert@dhec.sc.gov
Subject: [External] Follow-up from Lt. Governor/SCAPI/DHEC/DOI Conference Call
Hello Lieutenant Governor and Ms. Finnern,

Thank you again for meeting with us today and hosting the meeting. It is much appreciated.

A special thanks to the Lieutenant Governor for taking time out of her busy day to hear concerns
from frontline health care workers.

We appreciate everything the Governor’s office is doing to help everyone through this difficult time.

As promised, here is a list of the shortage medications we are having difficulty procuring in the
hospital (inpatient side).
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Narcotics (injectable) — fentanyl, hydromorphone, morphine

Midazolam (Versed) injectable

Propofol/Dexmedetomidine (Precedex)

Neuromuscular blockers — vecuronium and cisatracurium

Acetaminophen tablets — applies to retail pharmacy also

Hydroxychloroquine tablets — applies to retail pharmacy also

Azithromycin (Z-pack) — applies to retail pharmacy also

Albuterol MDI (inhaler) — applies to retail pharmacy also

Norepinephrine —to combat low blood pressure

Enoxaparin

. Fluids (examples normal saline (NS), Dextrose (D5W)). Many fluids have the potential for use.
Would like to prevent a shortage of these fluids. Many are Baxter products —so ramp up of

O 00 N ok wN e
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production would be very useful.

12. Losartan tablets —applies to retail pharmacy also

13. Isopropyl Alcohol — applies to retail pharmacy also

14. PPE (personal protective equipment) concerns - applies to retail pharmacy also; used in our
sterile compounding facilities to prevent contamination of our compounded products
(example narcotic drips, antibiotics, sedation drips)

15. Hand sanitizer - applies to retail pharmacy also; Richland pharmacy is having to prepare from
Everclear (95% alcohol) — now having a hard time procuring Everclear

Two additional concerns:

1.Wholesalers — we are having issues with wholesalers remaining stocked with products. We often
have to go straight to the manufacturer to procure which results in longer turn around time of
receipt of product. We are relying on wholesalers ordering additional supplies from manufacturers
so that we are able to procure directly from them with next day turnaround.

2. National stockpile medications — We have placed orders with the national stockpile contacts, but
have not received product as of today. When should we anticipate to receive these medications and
through what avenue — Direct? Through our wholesaler?

| have included our retail pharmacist attendees so that they can add on any specific retail related
issues as desired.

Thank you again for your time and assisting us with our concerns, so that we may provide excellent
care to the constituents of South Carolina.

Brenna
Brenna Mehta, PharmD
Drug Information Pharmacist

Prisma Health-Midlands
Richland Hospital
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited by law. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify me immediately.
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From: Poornema Ramasamy

To: gastonpharmacy@yahoo.com; Shashi R; Rph 2001@hotmail.com; sheetal patel76@hotmail.com; Evette
Pamela; Divya Ahuja; caldwert@dhec.sc.gov; Daniel Morris; Brenna Mehta; Ramkumar Jayagopalan; Mary Beth
Poston; Catherine McClungSmith; @yahoo.com; Sangita Dash; Dheeraj Puppala;
ravi_ rao@mednax.com; Shruti Bannenahally; Arundhati Dasgupta; vasant4hearts@outlook.com ; Finnern, Megan
Subject: FW: [External] Follow-up from Lt. Governor/SCAPI/DHEC/DOI Conference Call
Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 7:31:25 PM
Attachments: image004.png
image002.png

SC COVID Material Avails 4-7-20 Vetted.xlsx

Hi Megan

Thank you. | think | have fixed the problem for sure now.
| got this spreadsheet today which was compiled by SCBIO and SCMEP. This has information on
different suppliers.

Poornema

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Einnern, Megan
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 5:59 PM

To: Poornema Ramasamy
Cc: Shashi R

Subject: RE: [External] Follow-up from Lt. Governor/SCAPI/DHEC/DOI Conference Call

This i1s an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless
you are confident it is from a trusted source.

Hello again Dr. Ramasamy,

The last email | sent to the entire group still kicked back one name. | thought I’d send to you directly
and you can pass along regarding PPE supply chain. Here’s how it works at present in SC:

Currently, if a healthcare provider has a need for PPE they should make resource requests through
their local EMD. If the local EMD cannot fulfill the request, they will send it to State EMD to fulfill.
Currently there are breakdowns in the national supply chain for PPE. SC EMD has placed orders for
PPE to be distributed statewide once received. The Department has distributed three shipments from
the Strategic National Stockpile to the counties to fulfill requests. (Healthcare providers will be
required to pay for their resource requests.)

Hope that helps! This is an ongoing area of discussion and of how to ensure those with the greatest
need are getting the PPE needed. If | have any further updates, | will let you know.

Best,
Megan
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From: Poornema Ramasamy <Poornema.Ramasamy@prismahealth.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Poornema Ramasamy <Poornema.Ramasamy@ prismahealth.org>; Finnern, Megan
<MPFinnern@governor.sc.gov>; Brenna Mehta <Brenna.Mehta@prismahealth.org>

Cc_@yahoo.com; Shashi R |l @ outiook.com> i} @ hotmail.com;
_@hotmail.com;_@outlook.comd; Evette, Pamela

<PEvette@governor.sc.gov>; Divya Ahuja <divya.ahuja@uscmed.sc.edu>; caldwert@dhec.sc.gov;
Daniel Morris <dmorris@doi.sc.gov>; Brenna Mehta <Brenna.Mehta@prismahealth.org>; Ramkumar
Jayagopalan <poornemaram@yahoo.com>; Mary Beth Poston <marybeth.poston@uscmed.sc.edu>;
Catherine McClungSmith <Catherine.McClungSmith@prismahealth.org>;

I @ 2hoo.com; Sangita Dash <Sangita.Dash@prismahealth.org>; Dheeraj Puppala
<dpuppala@gmail.com>; ravi_rao@mednax.com; Shruti Bannenahally-@yahoo.co.in>;

Arundhati Dasgupta ||| @v2hoo.com>; | @smail.com;
_@outlook.com

Subject: Re: [External] Follow-up from Lt. Governor/SCAPI/DHEC/DOI Conference Call
| corrected one of the emails that was wrong in this thread. Please reply to this one.
Thank you

Poornema

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Poornema Ramasamy <poornema.ramasam rismahealth.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Finnern, Megan; Brenna Mehta

Cc_@yahoo.com; Shashi R; [l @hotmail.com;
_@hotmail.com_@outlook.comd; Evette, Pamela; Divya Ahuja;
caldwert@dhec.sc.gov; Daniel Morris; Brenna Mehta; Ramkumar Jayagopalan; Mary Beth Poston;

Catherine I\/IcCIungSmith;_@yahoo.com;_@outlook.com; Sangita

Dash; Dheeraj Puppala; ravi rao@mednax.com; Shruti Bannenahally; Arundhati Dasgupta;

I o con

Subject: RE: [External] Follow-up from Lt. Governor/SCAPI/DHEC/DOI Conference Call

Hi Lieutenant Governor and Megan

On behalf of SCAPI, | appreciate again for the call and and for patiently listening to us. It is very
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reassuring for us to hear that many of the concerns that we have including the shortage of PPE are
being addressed.

Can the Governor’s office or the DHEC share a link or provide a contact to the supply chain of the
PPE? The burn rate of PPE will vary individually across the state based on the type of healthcare
setting. Each organization/physician practice has to do their own calculation. It would be very helpful
if the state either have the information for suppliers of PPE readily available in a website or facilitate
the communication through the state office.

| have attached the letter to the Governor requesting immunity for healthcare workers who are
working with COVID19 patients here.

On behalf of all the healthcare workers, | appreciate all the hard work that you are doing.
Sincerely

Poornema Ramasamy MD, MBA
President, South Carolina Association of Physicians of Indian Origin
Hospitalist, PrismaHealth

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Einnern, Megan
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 8:22 PM

To: Brenna Mehta
Cc: Poornema Ramasamy;_@yahoo.com; Shashi R;-@hotmail.com;
I 2otmail.com; [ @outlook.comd; Evette, Pamela; Divya Ahuja;

caldwert@dhec.sc.gov; Daniel Morris
Subject: RE: [External] Follow-up from Lt. Governor/SCAPI/DHEC/DOI Conference Call

This is an EXTERNAL email. Please do not click on a link or open any attachments unless you are
confident it is from a trusted source.

Good evening Ms. Mehta,

Below in the information that | received after following up on your email below with DHEC,
Department of Insurance and SC Dept of Labor, Licensing and Regulation (LLR).

From DHEC regarding Federal Stockpile:

The Federal Government has not released medications from the Strategic National Stockpile (SNS)
yet. We have requested a formulary from the Federal Government but they have not released it yet.
We have been advised most of what they have is designed for a biological attack and antibiotics.

The guestions below will need to be answered for any medicine request and stated they would more
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than likely follow up with more questions.

- What is the quantity of each item requested currently on hand?

- Daily burn rate of PPE?

- When will your current on-hand supply of drugs run out?

- When is the last time you were able to order and receive this product from your pharmaceutical
wholesaler?

- Is this amount for 2 week supply (Per SNS Partners only request for two-week supplies will be
considered)

Response as it relates to wholesalers + drug pricing via conversations w/ LLR and DOI; a
representative from DOl was on the phone but was unable to unmute himself (apologies as it was
my first time running a webex and | didn’t realize people on the phone were unable to unmute
themselves):

While the Pharmacy Board falls under LLR (https://www.lIr.sc.gov/bop/laws.aspx ), it does not
regulate PBMs. Similarly, the Board of Pharmacy does not regulate or control drug supply, drug
pricing or DIR fees. That being said, they have heard that wholesalers around the country are
experiencing limited supplies on a variety of products and that these drug shortages are not
necessarily unique to COVID-19.

Additionally, there is another group Mr. Morris has interfaced with that was looking to get
clarification on similar issues with drug prices and shortages. Once | know more about this, | will
either connect you with the group or the people at the state level who are working on it. Regarding
DIR fees specifically, this falls under CMS (at the federal government level).

Lastly, on the phone, | believe one of the participants said that you had sent a letter to the
Governor requesting immunity for healthcare workers who are working with COVID19 patients. If
| heard this correctly, I'd kindly ask that you please share a copy of this letter so that we might
review it.

Again, we appreciate your time. Let me know if there was anyone on the call you’d like to reach back
out to and I'll be sure to connect you.

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
Cc: Poornema Ramasamy <Poornema.Ramasam rismahealth.org>;
_@yahoo.com; Shashi R-@outlook.com>_@hotmail.com;
B 2 otmail.com; [ @outiook.comd; Divya Ahuja

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
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12.
13.
14.

15.

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

Losartan tablets — applies to retail pharmacy also

Isopropyl Alcohol — applies to retail pharmacy also

PPE (personal protective equipment) concerns - applies to retail pharmacy also; used in our
sterile compounding facilities to prevent contamination of our compounded products
(example narcotic drips, antibiotics, sedation drips)

Hand sanitizer - applies to retail pharmacy also; Richland pharmacy is having to prepare from
Everclear (95% alcohol) — now having a hard time procuring Everclear

Two additional concerns:

1.Wholesalers —we are having issues with wholesalers remaining stocked with products. We often
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

2020-07-08 Response to E. Coughlin WIS FOIA Request 2377



From: Finnern, Megan

To: Caldwell, Rick
Cc: Blair, Jamie D.
Subject: FW: [External] Follow-up from Lt. Governor/SCAPI/DHEC/DOI Conference Call
Date: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:22:00 AM
Attachments: SC COVID Material Avails 4-7-20 Vetted.xlsx
image002.png
image003.png

Good morning Mr. Caldwell,
| realized | should’ve included you on the previous email. I'm also copying Jamie.

Best,
Megan

From: Finnern, Megan

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Ouzounidis, Maria <ouzounm@dhec.sc.gov>; Stenson, Kim <Kstenson@emd.sc.gov>
Cc: Walker, Trey <TWalker@governor.sc.gov>; Evette, Pamela <PEvette@governor.sc.gov>;
Plowden, Mark <MPlowden@governor.sc.gov>

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

From: Poornema Ramasamy <Poornema.Ramasam rismahealth.org>
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

To: "rick.toomey@dhec.sc.gov"

Subject: FW: [External] FOLLOW-UP: NGA Informal Discussion on Coronavirus
Date: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:23:00 PM

Attachments: SC COVID-19 Spending Grid.docx

Related to my last email, this is the information EMD generated pursuant to the request...
MP

Mark Plowden

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of Governor Henry McMaster

mplowden@governor.sc.gov
(803) 734-0522

From: Batson, Steven <sbatson@emd.sc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Plowden, Mark <MPlowden@governor.sc.gov>

Cc: Stenson, Kim <Kstenson@emd.sc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] FOLLOW-UP: NGA Informal Discussion on Coronavirus

Mark,

Attached is the information the National Guard provided for this unique survey. | took the liberty to
add some response info that | lifted from the DHEC website. Hopefully DHEC can add the rest of the
budget figures for you. We also stuck in some budget for a media campaign. Just add our dollars to
theirs if they provide any input in that category.

Sincerely,

Steven Batson

SCEMD

(803) 737-8595 (Office)
(803) 201-3440 (Cell)

sbatson@emd.sc.gov

From: Stenson, Kim <Kstenson@emd.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Mark Plowden <mplowden@governor.sc.gov>

Cc: Batson, Steven <sbatson@emd.sc.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] FOLLOW-UP: NGA Informal Discussion on Coronavirus
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Mark,

Looks like the bulk of the info could possibly be supplied by DHEC. NG may be able to come up with
something but their mission is pretty open-ended at this time. And they want the info back by
tomorrow.

That being said, suggest that the form be sent to DHEC (probably be best to come from your office)
and we will try to get something from the NG.

Let us know if that will be OK.
Regards,
Kim

From: Plowden, Mark <MPlowden@governor.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Stenson, Kim <Kstenson@emd.sc.gov>

Subject: FW: [External] FOLLOW-UP: NGA Informal Discussion on Coronavirus

Do you have any thoughts on where to start with this?

From: Marsh, Jordan <JMarsh@governor.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 12:26 PM

To: Plowden, Mark <MPlowden@governor.sc.gov>

Subject: FW: [External] FOLLOW-UP: NGA Informal Discussion on Coronavirus

Mark,

The Vice President and NGA are requesting states to provide current and potential cost to states
with regard to resources and needs to contain or combat the coronavirus. Attached is a sample
expenditure sheet.

Let me know how you’d like to circulate and complete the attached.

Thanks,
Jordan

From: Ramos, Maribel <MRamos@nga.org>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Ramos, Maribel <MRamos@nga.org>

Cc: Ott, Mary Catherine <mcott@nga.org>; Stienstra, Lauren <LStienstra@NGA.org>; Perez Quinn,
Susie <SPQuinn@nga.org>; Becker, Melinda <mbecker@nga.org>
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Subject: [External] FOLLOW-UP: NGA Informal Discussion on Coronavirus
Good afternoon all,

Thanks to all of those who were able to join us this afternoon. We wanted to send a quick follow-up
and include the sample expenditure sheet, attached. As we mentioned, in order for NGA to best
advocate for states and territories and the resources and needs to contain or combat the
coronavirus, it would be helpful to get additional information from you on current costs and/or

potential costs. Please send us your information no later than COB, Tuesday, March 3,

Again, this is just a sample and if folks already have information readily available, feel free to send
that to us. We will not share this information with anyone outside of NGA.

Thanks and have a great weekend!

Maribel Ramos | Legislative Director
Health and Human Services

and

Mary Catherine Ott | Legislative Director
Homeland Security and Public Safety & Council of Governors

From: Ramos, Maribel

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Ramos, Maribel <Mramos@NGA.ORG>

Cc: Perez Quinn, Susie <SPQuinn@nga.org>; Ott, Mary Catherine <mcott@nga.org>; Stienstra,
Lauren <LStienstra@NGA.ORG>; Becker, Melinda <mbecker@nga.org>

Subject: REMINDER: NGA Informal Discussion on Coronavirus

Dear Washington D.C. Representatives,

We would like to invite you all to an informal discussion on the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) today,

Friday, February 28™ at 2pm taking place in NGA’s Governors Room. This discussion is in follow-up
to the NGA State Coronavirus Action Network (SCAN) call we held on Wednesday, where we had
over 140 participants from 33 states.

To join the discussion remotely, use dial-in: 888-475-4499; meeting ID:_

In order for NGA to best assist states and territories and ensure they are equipped with adequate
resources and funding to respond to COVID-19, we would like to hear from you on the cost burden
and supplemental needs to respond and contain this disease. Information shared is not for
attribution. This information will help NGA in making any requests for supplemental funding for any
and all costs incurred by states and territories for additional staff, resources, and/or equipment
needs to rapidly respond to the COVID-19 outbreak.
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We look forward to seeing you today and please let us know if you have any questions.

Maribel Ramos | Legislative Director
Health and Human Services

and

Mary Catherine Ott | Legislative Director
Homeland Security and Public Safety & Council of Governors

The information contained in this electronic transmission, including any attachments, is for the
exclusive use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary,
and/or confidential. If the reader of this transmission is not an intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this message.
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From: Plowden, Mark

To: "rick.toomey@dhec.sc.gov"

Subject: FW: [External] FOLLOW-UP: NGA Informal Discussion on Coronavirus
Date: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:24:00 PM

Attachments: State or Territory COVID-19 Spending Grid.docx

Please see below and attached.

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

Subject: FW: [External] FW: 3 pm call
Date: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 11:17:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Re-Opening.CloseContact Official.docx
Cosmo Re-Opening.docx

From: Walker, Trey <TWalker@governor.sc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Plowden, Mark <MPlowden@governor.sc.gov>
Subject: FW: [External] FW: 3 pm call

From: James Burns <James.Burns@nelsonmullins.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Walker, Trey <ITWalker@governor.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] FW: 3 pm call

Passing along pursuant to our conversation.

From: Noel Fletcher, Jennifer <jfletcher@sccommerce.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 9:04 AM

To: Webb, Beth <bwebb@governor.sc.gov>; James Burns <James.Burns@nelsonmullins.com>
Subject: FW: 3 pm call

<External Email» - From: jfletcher@sccommerce.com

See below.

From: Kristina Baker <Kristina.Baker@IIr.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 8:45 PM

To: Reece, Myra <reecemc@dhec.sc.gov>; Teasdel, Ashely <ateasdel@sccommerce.com>

Cc: Davis, Cynthia <cdavis@sccommerce.com>; Marshall, Frances (Fran) <marshaf2 @dhec.sc.gov>;
Noel Fletcher, Jennifer <jfletcher@sccommerce.com>

Subject: RE: 3 pm call

Attached (not yet published but has been previously submitted to Governor’s Office) —
CloseContactGeneral
Cosmo

Kristina L. Baker

Deputy Director
SC OSHA/Immigration/Child Labor/Wages

2020-07-08 Response to E. Coughlin WIS FOIA Request 2387



Telephone: 803-896-0183
Email Address: Kristina.Baker@llr.sc.gov

Twitter: @SC OSHA, @SCDLLR
Facebook: @SCLILR

Website: http://www.scosha.llronline.com/, www.lIr.sc.gov

Making South Carolina a Safe Place to Work and Live

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail, including any attachments, contains privileged, confidential, non-public
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately at 803-896-4470 and return the
original e-mail, including attachments, to sender or LLR, Division of Legal Services, PO Box 11329, Columbia, SC
29211, via the US Postal Service. Thank you.

From: Reece, Myra <reecemc@dhec.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 2:45 PM

To: Teasdel, Ashely <ateasdel@sccommerce.com>

Cc: Kristina Baker <Kristina.Baker@I|lr.sc.gov>; Davis, Cynthia <cdavis@sccommerce.com>; Marshall,
Frances (Fran) <marshaf2@dhec.sc.gov>; Noel Fletcher, Jennifer <jfletcher@sccommerce.com>
Subject: Re: 3 pm call

*** SCDLLR NOTICE ***

- This email is from an external email address. Please use caution when deciding whether to open any
attachments or when clicking links.

- Personally Identifiable Information (PIl) should not be included in e-mail text or attachments. Do not save or
transmit Pll unencrypted.

Attached is a joint CDC/EPA guidance document
published on April 29 - the conclusion pages 7 - 9 list
additional resources with more specific
recommendations (community events, park & rec
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areas, etc.)

Myra C. Reece

Director of Environmental Affairs

S.C. Dept. of Health & Environmental Control
Office: (803) 898-4102

Mobile: (803) 667-1113

Connect: www.scdhec.gov Facebook Twitter

From: Teasdel, Ashely <ateasdel@sccommerce.com>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Reece, Myra <reecemc@dhec.sc.gov>

Cc: Kristina Baker <Kristina.Baker@lIr.sc.gov>; Davis, Cynthia <cdavis@sccommerce.com>; Marshall,
Frances (Fran) <marshaf2@dhec.sc.gov>; Noel Fletcher, Jennifer <jfletcher@sccommerce.com>
Subject: RE: 3 pm call

*#* Caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. ***
Additionally to make the most of the call here is a “starter” list. Would like to focus on the question

marks to determine if guidance/best practices already exist somewhere OR if they need to be

created.
Manufacturing In progress (SCMA)
Recreational Areas/Parks In progress (PRT)
Retail (general) ?
Transportation/Logistics TBD (Cynthia has spoken with SC Logistics; willing to help
Construction TBD- Do we need?
Information Technology TBD- Do we need?
Financial Services TBD- Do we need?
Faith Based Orgs TBD
Ag In progress (SC Ag)
Close Contact Service Providers
(hair salons, barber shops, nail
salons, etc.) Believe this is complete via LLR

2020-07-08 Response to E. Coughlin WIS FOIA Request 2389




Entertainment Venues
(included theaters, concert
venues, museums, aguariums,
etc.) ?
Libraries ?

Professional Services-Office

Environments TBD- Do we need?
Daycare ?
Camps ?

From: Teasdel, Ashely

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 12:56 PM

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

Thanks Myra for starting a document! Will flush out at 3. Talk to you soon.

From: Reece, Myra <reecemc@dhec.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 12:26 PM

To: Teasdel, Ashely <ateasdel@sccommerce.com>

Cc: Kristina Baker <Kristina.Baker@I|lr.sc.gov>; Davis, Cynthia <cdavis@sccommerce.com>; Marshall,
Frances (Fran) <marshaf2@dhec.sc.gov>; Noel Fletcher, Jennifer <jfletcher@sccommerce.com>
Subject: 3 pm call

Hi Everyone! Fran and I put some thoughts together
on Friday that may assist us with today's

call............ just a few thoughts on roles of our
partnership and a process............very draft...........just
thoughts............ talk at 3 pm!

www.scdhec.gov Facebook Twitter

2020-07-08 Response to E. Coughlin WIS FOIA Request 2390



Nelson Mullins is continuing to monitor developments related to COVID-19, including
guidance from the Centers for Disease Control ("CDC"); World Health Organization; various
health officials; and federal, state, and local government authorities; however advice related to
COVID-19 legislation is date sensitive. Things are changing quickly and the aid measures and
interpretations that may be described herein are subject to change. The firm is taking
appropriate precautionary actions and has implemented plans to ensure the continuation of all
firm services to clients from both in office and remote work arrangements across our 25
geographically dispersed offices. Click here to visit the Nelson Mullins Coronavirus

Resources page.

Confidentiality Notice

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not
authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately either by phone (800-237-
2000) or reply to this e-mail and delete all copies of this message.

2020-07-08 Response to E. Coughlin WIS FOIA Request 2391



From: Marsh, Jordan

To: rick.caldwell@dhec.sc.gov

Bcc: Paniz.Rezaeerod@mail.house.gov

Subject: FW: [External] FW: Constituent able to perform mass COVID19 testing
Date: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 1:08:00 PM

Rick,

Congressman Cunningham’s office connected me with Dr. Wrangle, an oncologist at MUSC as well as
the CMO for a company currently available to perform COVID19 testing. | directed them to Dr.
Coleman.

| just received a note from Congressman Cunningham’s office stating that Dr. Coleman directed Dr.
Wrangle to the accelerateSC task force but did not provide a contact for the task force nor context
for why they were being directed to accelerateSC.

Can you please run this down?

Thanks,
Jordan

From: Rezaeerod, Paniz <Paniz.Rezaeerod@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Marsh, Jordan <JMarsh@governor.sc.gov>

Subject: [External] FW: Constituent able to perform mass COVID19 testing

From: Coleman, Alvin <colemaaa@dhec.sc.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 11:42 AM

To: Rezaeerod, Paniz <Paniz.Rezaeerod@mail.house.gov>
Subject: Re: Constituent able to perform mass COVID19 testing

Good morning.

| am familiar with Precision Genetics having previously communicated with their Greenville
staff. | called Dr. Wrangle but he was unavailable. | left my contact information with the
reception staff at Hollings Center.

Regards.

A. Atwell Coleman III MD
Director of Public Health Laboratory

S.C. Dept. of Health & Environmental Control
Office: (803) 896-0965

2020-07-08 Response to E. Coughlin WIS FOIA Request 2392





